ADAMS STREET
No.9 (old #33)
Aug. 1910 new bungalow of Arthur D. Rotch. In 1944 sold to
Anna Haas. Belonged to Richar&%¥3{1962. 1966 to Dr. Jan
Tigchelar, owner in 1970 (1996).



ADAMS STREET
No.34(old #10) -
1914 A.W.Wilkins house was built. In 1970 occupied by his
daughter Mrs. Roland Rivard. Taxed 1967 to Heirs of HIlda Wilkins



ADAMS STREET

No. 38(old #12)

1895 Fred Hutchinson's new house built - taxed to him inl91l:

BL! ~ 1939 occupied by Merritt Langdell - owner in 1975. '417



ADAMS STREET
No.42{old #14)
1898 Charles B. Dodge new house, cellar by Stevens & Lovejo:
builder, Winters. May 1920 Edward Fifield bought. 1937 Fifield
house given to Baptist Church. In 1943 Harland H. Holt purchased

and in 1963 sold to the Congregational Church for a parsonage.



ADAMS STREET
No.5Qo1d #20)

Dr. Howard S. Lawrence house sold before 1927 to Leon

Junkins. Dr. Lawrence taxed in 1922, 1In 1957 belonged to

Donimic D'Ramio, the owner in 1970. Owner 1973 Joseph Landers.



ADAMS STREET
NO.57 (old #23)

In 1967 Edward + Katherine Thane were taxed for a lot from

Goldman and built a house soon after. Sold 1972 to Gordon +

Beverly Bowler, owners 1974. This was built on the eWtension of

Adams to Dearborn which was built 1936.



ADAMS STREET
No.64 (old #22)
Builts by Flanagan + purchased by Mr + Mrs William Roby
who in 1953 sold to Mr + Mrs George Ingram who in 1955 sold to

Pierre + Eva Bernasconi, owners in 1975.



ADAMS STREET
No.70 (old #26)
Built by Harold Remick in 1947-8. He is the owner in 1974,



AMHERST STREET
No 20(eld # 10) Not on map of 1854. In 1873 was owned by
G.W. Duncklee, who had a store on Nashua St. He probably built
the house. The land was once part of Abiel Holt's farm. Owned
1892. By 1927 taxed to Emma L. Wetherbee, wife of Dr. Fred
Wetherbee who was a nephew of G.W. Duncklee, and still taxed to
her in 1974.

Nov. 1916 Dr. Fred Wetherbee made extensive repairs to his house.

Aug. 1926 Dr. Wetherbee improving his house with a large piazza.



AMHERST STREET
No 26(old #14)  David Heald house - built by David Heald who
married in 1856. After his death owned by son Edward Heald.
1927 + 1938 Edward Heald Estate. David Heald owned both the
Amherst St. + ¥orest St. houses in 1913. In 1942 taxed to
Clarence David. Dr. Clifford Howland purchased in 1943 +
before 1957 sold to the Catholic Church.
Built by David Heald and occupied by him until his death. He
was there in 1873.
Sept 1916 Edward Heald moved to the David Heald house. 1913 taxe
to David Heald Est.
1919 F.H. Richardson lived in the Heald House. Taxed 1942 to
Edward S. Heald, Est.
1943 Dr. €1lifford Howland purchased of Clarence David.

1952 Taxed to Dr. Clifford +Anna D. Howland.
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1957 Taxed to Roman Catholic Bishop - also the house on

Forest Street, built by David Heald for son Edward.
((1865) Isaac Jasper Burns to David Heald land Vol. 355 p.486



AMHERST STREET
(old #15) was built as a shoe shop by Joseph Knowlton.
(See pictures of 0l1d Milford P. 55,56). Later moved here and
used by his son Samuel Knowlton. J.R. Perkins built an
additiento the second story. 1914 Thomas Garrity purchased.
Owned by Dr. Homer McMurray when it was torn down in 1957 and

a service station built.

(old #15) built as shoe shop by Knowlton and moved by son
Samuel to the river bank. J.R.Perkins built an addition to
second story. (one of the porches of the lst town hall was moved
there in 18467?) 1914 Thomas Garrity bought. Owned by Dr. Homer
McMurray when it was torn down in 1957 and a service station

built.



Joseph Knowlton came to Milford about 1780. Mr. Knowlton
bought the west porch of the old meeting house, now Eagle Hall,
and moved it to the east end of his residence (old #24) and used
it for a sho@ shop until 1836, when he sold it to S.D. Knowlton
who moved it to the bank of the river. The "Red Shop" was for
many years one of the "underground stations." Before 1850

it was a regular rendevous for boys and young men. Demolished in

1884.



No. 34 (#16) AMHERST STREET

Around 1850 a syndicate of Dué%lee} Holt, Powers and Horace Jones
bought up land where Amherst Street houses No. 10, no.l4 and no.l16
are now located. (old street numbers) (See Milford Cabinet Sept
25, 1902.) David Heald purchased the Big Oak Tree lot (no. 14 lot)
George Duncklee the lot the Wetherbee house is on no. 10, and a
lady the Fuller lot no. 16.

This was once a part of the farm of Abiel Holt who came to Milford
about 1794 and built a house on the site of the present

Catholic Rectory (see Pictures of 01d Milford p. 31,32) It must hay
been earlier because he enlisted from Milford in 1776. The Milford
Map of 1854 gives Holt's Shop on this location. According to old
deeds Abiel Holt lived at the corner of Grove and Summer Streets.
He acquired a large farm on what is now Amherst, Summer and

. Dearborn Streets. He also bid on the making of pews for the
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first church. "They were bid off to Abiel Holt to improve them six

months and two weeks." 1In 1795 he was assessed a "Faculty tax."
By 1804 he was one of the few who were taxed for a chaise. He
died in 1834 "came from Andover, MA about the time of the
incorgporation of the town and was a carpenter by trade.”

His son¢ George lived here when he married in 1841 but he left
Milford in 1856. He was the one who sold to the syndicate who
cut this farm into building lots and rented the old homestead to
any tenants they could get until Andrew Fuller purchased it in
1864.

Andrew Fuller married in 1858 and lived here. June 13, 1876
Farmers Cabinet "Andrew Fuller is tearing down the old house and
is erecting a large commodious residence with all modern
improvements. The old house was probably the oldest house in

town but ome. The house will set back some 25 F+ Farthor mmeet ot ..



4.
No.34 (old # 16) AMHERST STREET p.2

the old one and about the same distance west. There will be a
driveway between the house and barn. It is a hip roof house,
Abiel Lovejoy, builder." 1In 1904 Mrs Harriet Fuller built an
addition to the piazza on the south. In 1915 the Catholics bought

the Fuller house and it is now the St. Patrick's Rectory.



AMHERST STREET
No. 42 (old #22) Mrs. O'Neil bought the smaller house of
Finerty mear the Catholic Church +Fred Trombly, the other.
Trombley house torn down in 1935 when parking lot made.
Map 1854 gives Misses Kidder owners, also 1858. 1888 Edward
Finerty purchased the Sam Goss estate and owned both Goss +
Kidder houses in 1892 +1900.
Mrs. 0'Neil bought of Finerty and still owned in 1937.
1947 The 0'Neil house taxed to Henry + Minnie Klrk
Sept 1963 Edward + Caroline Kirk to Roland + %ﬁ%é;g Cloutier who

were taxed for it in 1967.



No.46 (old #24) AMHERST STREET

Joseph Knowlton came to Milford about 1780. Mr. Knowlton
bought the west porch of the old meeting house, new Eagle Hall,
and moved it ot the east end of his residence and used it for a
shoe shop until 1836, when he sold it to S.D. Knowlton who moved
it to the bank of the river. The "Red Shop'" was for many years

one of the '

'underground stations". Before 1850 it was a regular
rendevous for boys and young men. Demolished in 1884. His wife
died in 1834 and he died in 1842.

Map of 1854 gives S. Knowlton as the owner. Charles Wilkins
purchased it around 1860. He died in 1888. Owned by his heirs,
(Maria, Luella, Frank) until purchased by Mr.+Mrs Ernmest Manley
in 1968.

Taxed 1947 to heirs of Frank + Luella Wilkins.

Taxed 1952 + 1957 to Minnie Hoyle, a descendant of Wilkins.



1882 Charles Wilkiﬁﬁ house improved by the addition of
another story.

Sold by Minnie Hoyle, about 1960 to Ernest + Jean Manley.
They sold to Carl H. Roebuck, owner 1975.

H{-2



18247 Samuel Knowlton was a shogmaker who resided in a house built

by himself near his father's. His daughter Harriet (Knowlton)
Fuller wrote that she was born in the cottage built by her father,
Samuel Knowlton. (She was born in 1838)
1873 Robert Crowhie owned by 1873.
1875 Henry Austin purchased a portion of the land and the house
formerly owned by Robert Crombie. He was on the map for the
place in 1892, )
1901 map gives Hannah Chase (She was the daughter of Leonard Chase
and Mary Dickey)
1910 purchased by Henry Wilson who sold °
1913 to. the Episcopal Church and is now their Rectory. That year the

dormer windows were put in.

1921 new piazza added, ell raised to two stories and bathroom installe



AMHERST STREET
No.58 (old #30)
Not on the 1854 map. Asa Lyford came to Milford in 1882 and
was taxed for this place in 1892. 1In 1916 his son-in-law
F.J. Kendall sold to Miss Sarah Baker. It has had several owners
since and has been added to and apartments made in 1950-1960s..
Taxed 1967 to Orson H. Jr + Caroline Bragdon owners 1975. He has

an office there and rents the apartments.



No. 61 (old #27) AMHERST STREET

Abel Chase came to Milford in 1836, was a farmer residing on the
farm formerly owned by Adam Dickey, the house standing where

H.H. Barb#r now resides. He married in 1842 Hannah the daughter
of Adam and Mary Dickey. p. 627 M.T.H. Adam Dickey was a farmer
residing on spot where H.H.Barber's dwelling now stands. Married
1808 Mary Gordon of Peterboro. History p... 180 gives Adam Dickey
living in 1822, ©P. 200 states that he was the first agent of the
Milford Cotton + Woolen Man. Co.. That Co. was incorporated in
1810 - suspended in 1833 and in 1837 purchased by 4 Milford citizens
P. 30 M.T.H. John Shepard built cabin little north ofMethodist
Church - later a house on spot now (2%) Amherst and still later
erected a more pretentious dwelling upon site now occupied by
H.H. Barber.

H.H. Barber built in 1886 on this site. May 1935 it was
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purchased by S.R. Goldman who still owns in 1967. Sold 1974 |

to George Wright.

May 1886 H.H. Barber purchased lot + buildings formerly owned by
Des. Abel Chase and John Dickey. Will remove the buildings and
build on the lot. House sold to Gilman Hartshorn for $250.
(MOved to Oak St.ﬂ}



AMHERST STREET
No. 62 (old #34)

Owned in 1854 and 1858 by Josiah Crosby who was a Civil War
veteran who died in 1863 inBrasheur City, LA while in the service
of his country in the War of the Rebellion. His wife died in 1893.
1908 Will Richardson purchased the J.D. Crosby, Est., occupied
many years by Dr. Eugene Wason. Oct. 1920 Mrs. A.W.Searles
purchased. Taxed 1927 to Mrs. Carrie Searles.

1937 Georgianna Searles

1942 Arthur Searles

1951 Marion Smith

1968 owned by Mrs. Arthur Searles (Marion)

Many changes have been made during the years. Some corner posts

and/are still there and some wide floor boards. The present.

fFivranlare wac hnil+ hy Mre Mawianm Crnnwlan



AMHERST STREET
No. 67 (old #29).

This house was built on the site of thehouse of Col John
Shepard who settle here in 1741. There is no record of what
became of the house unless it was taken over by Chase and Dickey.
The map of 1854 does not show a house on this location.

Fred Kendall came to Milford in 1882. He was a. grocer and
may have built this house. In 1909 Harry Shepard purchased the
Kendall house. In 1944 his widow , Grace Shepard, sold to

Paul Perham. Present owner 1975 is James J. Murray.



AMHERST STREET

No 70 (old #34%) A 7 room house which was built by Barrett &
Bugee - 1927. Owned by Victor H. Bugbee. In 1932 bugaéew owned
by Building and Loan was sold to Wilfred Mitchell who owned in
1938, 1942?. Taxed in 1947 to Roland + Rita Boivert who still
own in 1967. They are owners in 1975.

Built about 1927 by Bugbee for Dr. Oscar Burns.



AMHERST STREET
No. 73 (old #31)
Map of 1892 gives E.B. Lawrence as the owner. By 1900 it was
the property of Jason Hutchinson and remained in the family
until 1950 when it was purchased by Raymond Dyer who in May 1959
sold to Baker F. and Marion F. McNear, owners in 1975.

Not one_ 1854 map.



AMHERST

No.74 (old #36)

Map of 1854 gives George W. Royleigh as the owner. He was
a wheelwright, also a veterinarian urgeon who came to Milford in
1845, A Civil War veteran, he dieJ in Goffstown in 1895.
1858 J.J. Gordon
1890, 1896, Timo,th&,;l' Amsden
1900, 1713 George Day
1920 Martin Shannon purchased
1921 Purchased by Edwin Jewell
1934 John Dutton purchased of Edwin Jewett
1951 Home of John Dutton sold to Mrs. Helen Wood, who owned it in

1952 + 1957

1962 + 1967 taxed to Helen Bottazzi who owned in 1974.



AMHERST STREET
No. 78 (old #40)
Map of 1854 gives Jesse Reed.
1858 gives Mrs. Towne
1890, 1900 +1913 Christopher Sears was the owner.
1920 taxed to Cornelius O'Leary.
1927, 1937 +1942 taxed to Kenneth Gibbs.
1942 sold to Mark and Grace Wheeler
1953 sold to Mr + Mrs Norman Cheever
1957 taxed to George and Nellie Searles
1961 George + Nellie Searles sold to Arthur + Eleanora Winnet and
taxed to them in 1962.

P rese 31.1;_
1966 Robert McGettigan. He is prestt owner 1975.



AMHERST STREET
No. 79 (old #35)
Maps of 1854 + 1$58 give Joseph Cushing owner. He came to

Milford in 1851 and died in 1879.
1883 purchased by C.H. Russell, owner.
1900 purchased by Charles Converse who was taxed for it in 1913.
1927 taxed to Eliza L. Converse and then owned by their daughter

Agnes (Converse) Jewett in 1937.
1942, 1947, 1957 taxed to Robert C. + Susanne Holcombe.
1962 taxed to Harry R. Porter - sold 1970 to Mr + Mrs Dennis Lynch

of New Haven, Conn. Sold to "Golden Toad" Duane Hammond?



AMHERST STREET
No. 84 (old #44)
1854 map gives J.D. Cochran who came to Milford in 1850
from New Boston. He was a carpenter. Died Milford 1888.
1895 owned by MRs. J.B.Fisher
1900 map gives J. Boutelle. In 1908 a fire did much damage to
the house owned by the Boutelle heirs.
S€ARY
July 1917 George -Besrdtes has just bought the Fisher place. It
needs much repairing after the firg.
SEARS
1952 taxed to Mrs. Blanche Seertes (Mrs. George)
1957 1" 11 "
April 1961 Federal Imvestors, Inc. to James + Fannie Lehane who in
1966 sold to Roy Malone who sold by 1967 to. Harold + May Gaffney
who own 1974.



AMHERST STREET

No. 87 (old #37)

Not on the map of 1854 or 1858. Maps of 1892 and 1900 give.

Mrs. Sarah Holcombe as the owner. In 1895 she raised the roof of

the ell and made two apggtments.

1903 Otis Brown of Nashua purchased the Holcombe house + Mrs.
Holcombe occupied an apartment. Brown owned until he sold. to
Gustave Brusquini who also owned in 1952.

1957 taxed to Gordon Soflin

1962 Jan + Mary Thunberg from Picconi. They owned 1967.

Directory of 1971 gives Mrs. Margaret Bushaw who owned in 1973.



AMHERST STREET
No. 90 (old #46)
Map of 1854 gives George W. Came - also owned in 1873
Sept 1883 Home of Capt. G.W. Came sold - a 19A 2 story brick
building.
Jan 1886 Addison Knight purchased. The main part was brick .and.
_he replaced the wooden ell with a brick ell twice its length
He died 1887.
1895 Stella Clark ?
1913 Mrs. Estella (Clark) Haseltine until 1952 taxed to her
daughter Mrs. Blanche Sears.
1961 Sold by Mrs. Blanche Sears to Miss Claire Himebaugh who will

have a tea room and gift shop - called it the "Sugar and
Spice'".

Aneniet 19AR  Quanr and Qnirn  Tna Fa M D M Tewm 1ol wed
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buildings.
1966 M.B.M. Inc. Towne House permit to construct a brick fireplace

+ panel the interior on the present restaurant.



AMHERST STREET
No. 91 (old #39)
Not on map of 1854,
Oct 1880 Charles L. Wallace sold the cottage opposite Capt Came's
brick house.
June 1881 Cottage house of C.L. Wallace sold to H.A. Smith for
Dec 1881 Jacob Nichols .bought the house of Chas. L. Wallace from
Mrs. Cushing
Oct 1885 Mrs. Henry F. Mansfield bought the J. Nichols house and she
owned on the map of 1892.
1899 Abbie R. Bartlett sold the house to J.R.Ashton
1913 Taxed to Mrs. John Hodgman
1924 Hodgman built -garage and improved the house.
1944 Mrs. J.Q. Hodgman sold to John Colburn

1947 Taxed to Arleme Colburn (mrs, JoPn) who owns 1975



AMHERST STREET

No. 95 (old #43)

1890--Leon Jupkins new house Barn built 1895
1913 Still owned by Leon Junkins

1916 John Colburn bought the Leon Junkins house

1920 Sold to John Webb

1923 The Robinson house, the former Junkins house, sold to
Mrs. Clintina Holcomb

1925 Fred Hutchinsom, Jr. purchased of Mrs. Holcomb

1968 Fred Hutchinson, Jr. present owner, 1975



AMHERST STREET

No. 98 (old #48)
1893 built by Charles P. Parker, who owned in 1900 + 1913.

a apartment house
1927 Taxed to Charles P, Parker Estate
1930 Sold by Souhegan National Bank to Mrs. Blanche Bruce (Mrs John)
1946 Purchased by Henry LaPointe
1973 Owner Robert Blake



AMHERST STREET
No. 99 (old #45)
1890 Eharles,Whittier in new house.
1914 Charles Whittier raised the roof of the ell to 2 stories
+ made2 tenements
Oct 1924 George Boutelle purchased.
1942 Taxed to Corlis + Helen Trombly who. owned 1947, 1952, 1957 +
1962
1966 Permit to Dr. John Kenison to remodel present kitchen and ell.

He is the owner 1968 +1975



AMHERST STREET
No. 102 (old #50)
1886 Leland Kenney built and occupied, also owned 1895 + 1900.
1913 taxed to George H. Seaverns, the owner
1940 Taxed to Alida Seaverns (Mrs. GEorge H. )
1955 Alida Seaverns, Est. sold to Joseph L. + Laura L. Temple.
1956 Joseph J. + Laura L. Temple to Eva I, Levesque who is the owne:
Dec 1975.



AMHERST STREET
No.104 (old #52) Not on the 1854 map but in 1892 was occupied by
by J.E.Hutchinson
Michael O'connell owned. He died in 1928
1913 taxed to Mary O'Connell and 1927.
1952 Taxed to Katherine O'Connell
1957 Taxed to Katherine 0'Connell and John 0'Connell
1962 Owned by George + Henrietta Lambert (Also 1967)
1968, 1975 Mr + Mrs GEorge Lambert present owners.



AMHERST STREET

No.108 (old #54) Not on- 1854 map

1873 Newton Perham who came to Milford in 1869; Wes-&
quarryman. .

1895, 1900 Owned. by Newton Perham.

1913 Taxed to Mrs. N.J. Perham

1927 + 1937 Taxed to George T. Harris.
1942 Otto + Mary Duerschmidt purchased the Harris house.
1947 Taxed to Duerschmidt.
1952 Robert + Dorothy S. Nestor.
1968, 1975 Present owner Mrs. Dorothy S. Nestor



AMHERST STREET
(old #57) 1854 map gives Hosua Hutchinson as owner.
1892 + 1900 maps, give Justin E. Hutchinson as owner.
1913-1942 Raxed to Fred A, Hutchinson.
1947-1968 Taxed to Mary W. Hutchinson.

This was torn down and is now (1996) Longley Place.

There is some confusion as this was on the same card.
1873 Josiah W. Pillsbury was living on Amherst St. (So was
Joshua Hutchinson) He came to Milford and settled on
Amherst street in 1862.

1881 Estate on Amherst St. occupied by J.W. Pillsbury for

sale - a 2 story house with ell and barn connected.
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MILFORD TOWN HISTORY p.423
"In 1862 he sold his farm in Amherst and returned to Milford,
living on Amherst St. and lived there until 1881. " (Pillsbury)



AMHERST STREET
No.112 (old #56)
1890 Owned by John Donahu®, who owned until 1945.
1945 John Morrison moved to #56.
June 1947 Auction sale per order Mr + Mrs John Morrison. 7 rooms

and bath.

1952 Taxed to Robert L#€Page, also 1957 + 1962,

1968 Robert Le€Page present owner.
Home and birthplace of Chas. H. Donahue, retired Justice

Supreme Court of Mass. who was born in 1877.

3/13/95 LePage sold to James + Leslie Geleszinski of
138 Amherst St, Milford who renovated the property

and put it back on the market.



AMHERST STREET
No.118 (old#60) Not on the maps of 1854, 1892 or 1900.
1913 Owned by George Boutelle.
March 1925 George Boutelle sold to Daniel Mahoney
1942 Daniel + Bridget Mahoney
1947 Taxed to Elmer + Arleen Keogh
1962 Taxed to Arleen (Keogh) Sears + Ruland Sears + Richard
Keogh.
1967, 1968 +1975 They were the owners.



AMHERST STREET
No. 128 (old #64) Built by Kenneth Wheeler who tore down the old
house built in early times by Daniel Holt. Taxed first in

1952. Wheelers were owners in 1975.



V39 Aheps d sy, 7 AMHERST STREET

Confusing - Was it the H.S Butler place in 18547
The Caleb Jacquith place in 18737
The Mrs. Haley Estate in 18927
1913 W.R. Wilson taxed for $800/
1927 Joseph White
1938 Joseph White, Estate
1942, 1947, 1952 Taxed to Mrs. Clara M. White (In 1952 taxed

for $1600)
1957 Taxed to Paul + Sheila Hutchinson who are in 1968 the
present owners. Sobdisieed o VATM

Purchased by Stephanie Hutchinson (AKA Richardson & Watton)
sold to Jame + Leslie Geleszinski, + Leon + Lee

Lewandowski in Agyg¢at 1988. House on approx 2 acres
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'88 taxes were $1700.



AMHERST STREET - south side - torn down
There was a house on the bank of the Souhegan River on land now
occupied by the People's Laundry (on the east side). I cannot
find it on any map and do not know its origin or earliest owners.
It may have been a part of Shepard's mills, later made into a
dwelling house. I do know that Daniel Holt of Temple lived in the
house from about 1840 to 1850 but do not know whether he owned or
rented. The Tax Inventory of 1913 gives Charles golby as owner;
and he owned it until the Keyes Fund purchased it in 1940 and it
was demolished. 1In 1913 it was valued at $500, and 1940 for

house and garage $1000.



ARMORY ROAD

The only house given on the map of 1854 was the house
built by John Burns III in the 1780s. He first built a log house
but had a framehouse by 1790. On the 1854 map it belonged to
John Daniels who had married a granddaughter of John Burns III.
Owned in 1858 and 1892 by L.M. + J.M. Burns. In 1905 Willis Burns
son of John M. Burns advertised for sale the Granite Hill Poultry
Farm. 1In 1906 Stan (Starr, Stark ?) Ellenwood leased the farm and
later bought it. In 1918 he sold to E.L. Kittredge. In 1931
Winston Kittredge completély Tt ;&;ed it. Owner 1962 Mrs.
Winston (Eleanor) Kittredge. She sold in 1963 to the Kitledge
Granite Co. land and buildings.
May 1866 Kitledge Granite Corp to Barretto Granite Corp. land and
buildings. It is the owner in Dec 1975. Most of the old features

are gome.



On the maps of 1892 and 1900 the only t%w houses on the road

were the Burns house on the north side of the road, and the

George Pecker further west and on the south. In 1910 C.H.White on
the Pecker place, 1913 John Boucher.

1912 Lovell Wright built near the South Milford station. Taxed 191:
to his wife Edith Wright. Owned in 1975 Lovell T. Wright, Jr.
Taxed 1967 to Leona Wright Landon.



ARMORY ROAD

In 1915 Augustine Provasoli built. In 1954 he sold land to
John Provasoli. Mar. 1920 John Boucher sold to Thomas Forsythe.

In 1927 houses of Thomas Forsyth, Alphonse Jarest, Gustave

Provasoli, Edith Wright, Est.

In 1937 houses of Thmas Forsythe, Thomas Forsythe, Jr., on the

Jarest place, Gustave Provasoli, Lovell Wright.

In 1942 Thomas Forsythe, Sr + Jr, Winston Kittredge, Gustave

Provasoli, Lovell Wright (1947)

In 1949 Miss Sarah Curtis permit $4000 for new dwelling on the

north side of road. She owned 1952 but in 1957 taxed to

Marion Woodman. In 1962 taxed to Cornelius + Gladys Schneck

who owned in 1975.



ARMORY ROAD

1949
1959

1959

1959

1961

1967

1973

Thomas Forsythe,jr $300 to add bedroom

house (partial) taxed to Robert + Helen Carlson who still
own 1975 (#59)

Stanley Stimson permit to build. Sold in 1963 to Jack and
Margaret Tripp, owners 1975 (#78)

Arthur + Lillian Lewis to Roland H. + Jean Rood, land and
buildings on north side of the road. They own 1975.

land, one of which has buildings. They own 1975.

Frank + Elizabeth Olimski to Gerald + Cynthia Zevrowski +
in 1969 they sold to Margaret Mertz.

Terrance McCormack, Frederick R. Pihl, Jesse Riendeau



ARMORY ROAD
1974  Armory
#100 Thomas Forsyth R
Mrs. Jessie Forsythe R
#141 Lovell Wright built 1912
Barretto Granite Corp R
#121 Ronald Rood . L. built before 1959
#95 Frederick Pihl L
#78 Jack Tripp . R built 1959
Victor Davis, Jr.
A.D. McCaffery ?
#59 Robert Carlson
Cornelius Schenck L. built 1949

Avery Johmson. (stone house)



ASH STREET

The map of 1854 has F.B. Hutchinson, McIntire's Soap factory and
two buildings marked Moore but there is no street given so these
may have been on Cottage Street. . The directory of 1973 gives
W.E. Alexander off Cottage and A.W. Steele off Cottage, but no
Ash Street. Ash Street is marked on. the map of 1892,



ASH STREET
(old #3)
On map of 1892 only two houses given: A.S.Hutchinson and
R.A. Clark.
1903 Adaline Hutchinson sold her house opposite Burns Mill on
Ash Street.
1909 Fred Clark raised the roof of the main house as well as
other repairs.
1913 Taxed to George Needham + Fred Clark
1914 George Needham sold his house to Mrs. Fred Clark
1927 Houses taxed to Annie T. Clark (Mrs. Fred) and Henry Morell
1937 ‘& 1942 Taxed to Mrs. Annie T. Clark + Henry Morell
1947 Adeline E. Fournier, the Morell House
1952 Adeline E. Fournier + heif@.of'Annie Clark

1957 Taxed to George + Elizabeth Fournier



o-hew
1959 George Fournier made into one story building and garage.

1967 + 1974 William S. Bagley



ASH STREET
No. 15 (old #5)
1890 Robert raised the house and put a story underneath.
1913 Robert Clark place #5
1928 To let 5 room tenement and garage No. 5
1967 + 1974 James Cullinan No. 5
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